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Nick Paterson (he / his / Mr)
Manager – Environment
Te Manatū Waka Ministry of Transport

| E: x.xxxxxxxx@xxxxxxxxx.xxxx.xx  |  www.transport.govt.nz

From: Dominic Cowell-Smith <xxxxxxx.xxxxxxxxxxxx@xxxxxxxxxx.xxxx.xx > 
Sent: Monday, March 18, 2024 11:59 AM
To: Nick Paterson <x.xxxxxxxx@xxxxxxxxx.xxxx.xx >
Cc: Emma Wardle <x.xxxxxx@xxxxxxxxx.xxxx.xx >; Ainsley Smith <x.xxxxxx@xxxxxxxxx.xxxx.xx >
Subject: RE: EV Charging CBA

No problem, hope everyone feels better soon!

Cheers
Dom

Dominic Cowell-Smith
Private Secretary (Transport) | Office of Hon Simeon Brown
Minister of Transport | Minister for Auckland | Minister for Energy I Minister for Local Government

Email: xxxxxxx.xxxxxxxxxxxx@xxxxxxxxxx.xxxx.xx     Website: www.Beehive,govt.nz
Private Bag 18041, Parliament Buildings, Wellington 6160, New Zealand

From: Nick Paterson <x.xxxxxxxx@xxxxxxxxx.xxxx.xx > 
Sent: Monday, March 18, 2024 10:00 AM
To: Dominic Cowell-Smith <xxxxxxx.xxxxxxxxxxxx@xxxxxxxxxx.xxxx.xx >
Cc: Emma Wardle <x.xxxxxx@xxxxxxxxx.xxxx.xx >; Ainsley Smith <x.xxxxxx@xxxxxxxxx.xxxx.xx >
Subject: RE: EV Charging CBA

Thanks Dom,

I won’t be able to get this to you today but I will try tomorrow.  Both Emma (who is our policy lead) and Ainsley (our economist
for the CBA) are off work sick.

Cheers

Nick

Nick Paterson
T:  | E: x.xxxxxxxx@xxxxxxxxx.xxxx.xx  |  www.transport.govt.nz

From: Dominic Cowell-Smith <xxxxxxx.xxxxxxxxxxxx@xxxxxxxxxx.xxxx.xx > 
Sent: Friday, March 15, 2024 5:51 PM
To: Nick Paterson <x.xxxxxxxx@xxxxxxxxx.xxxx.xx >; Emma Wardle <x.xxxxxx@xxxxxxxxx.xxxx.xx >
Subject: EV Charging CBA

Kia ora kōrua

Thanks for your time earlier today.

As discussed, could we please have a brief email outlining the approach to the CBA and rationale for the expected timeframes?
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From: Dominic Cowell-Smith
To: Nick Paterson; Peter Bartlett; Emma Wardle
Cc: Laurie Boyce
Subject: Joint MBIE/MoT Cabinet paper - update from office
Date: Monday, 25 March 2024 2:40:33 pm
Attachments: image001.jpg

Hi all

Please see below an update from Laurie and I on the current direction of the joint paper.

At paragraph 46 of the departmental there is discussion of the previous government’s EV charging strategy. Could the paper be
updated to note that:

1. The previous administration agreed to and published Charging Our Future
2. The actions in this Cabinet paper, Supercharging NZ policy document, and any relevant actions from that previous

strategy supersede that document as the Government’s EV charging work programme
3. The most immediate, relevant and significant actions to be included from Charging Our Future are inserted in the table

below current para 46
4. If there is concern about the inclusion (or not) of certain actions, note that these can be considered in the 12 month

report back
5. Add an “agree” recommendation for items 2 and 3.

Happy to chat

Cheers
Dom

Dominic Cowell-Smith
Private Secretary (Transport) | Office of Hon Simeon Brown
Minister of Transport | Minister for Auckland | Minister for Energy I Minister for Local Government

E ment.govt.nz    Website: www.Beehive,govt.nz
Private Bag 18041, Parliament Buildings, Wellington 6160, New Zealand
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